To: Board of Trustees

From: Loretta Aguilar

Date: June 9, 2025

Subject: Request for Approval of Partnership with Region 11

History:

Tornillo ISD was awarded the LASO 3 Blended Learning Strategic Operations Grant for
the Pk-8 campus.

Rationale:
To ensure alignment with planning fidelity requirements, we must outline our
professional learning approach, including training and coaching plans for the year.

Budget Implications:

Grant funds will cover the cost of the contract(Blended Learning Coaching Package 2 -
$62,700.00) and all funds except travel ($12,100.00) will be reimbursed by TEA at
which time the reimbursed funds will be reallocated to the grant.

Administrative Recommendation:

The Administration is recommending that the Board of Trustees approve the MOU to
ensure compliance and implementation of the LASO 3 Blended Learning Strategic
Operations Grant.



